Abdul Rehman

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Dear Mr Abdul,

Surajit Banerjee <bsurajit@westernequipments.com>

18 December 2023 15:05

Abdul Rehman

Swapnil Sutar; Sandeep Bhat; ggautam@westernequipments.com
RE: Delhi Budweiser T1 Equipment Requirement

Warranty(
ITEM Amount/ Months
Area PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SIZE MODEL Qry Category Brand Model No Unit From The
NO .
(Basic)(Rs) Date Of
Invoice)
Bar BA- U/C BEER CHILLING . .
Area 03B MACHINE 450X450X800 | ELANPRO(HE20) 1 | Refrigeration Regret
Bar BA- . .
Area 033 3 Beer Tap 450X450X800 | ELANPRO(HE20) 1 | Refrigeration Regret
Bar BA- U/C ICE CUBE 503 x 456 x HOSHIZAKI (IM- 1 Refrigeration
Area 03A MACHINE 840 45WNE-25) - Bought out | Hoshizaki | IM45CNE 142000 25
Hoshizaki | IM 30 CA 108500 25
Bar 2 DOOR U/C BOTTLE | 1350 x 520 x Refrigeration
Area BA-04 COOLER 900 BLUESTAR(BC350A) 2. Bought out | Hoshizaki | RBW 95 31000 25
Bar BA- U/C GLASS WASH Refrigeration
Area 04B MACHINE STD ELECTROLUX 1] Bought out | Western WBY 40T PDT 90000 13

Terms & conditions

* The prices quoted are ex warehouse Delhi

* GST@ 18% for refrigeration items & 28% for

dishwasher

* Local freight extra based on the equipments ..
Please check with us
* Delivery : Within 15 days of order

Regards

Surajit BaNerjee




From: Abdul Rehman [mailto:abdul.rehman@k-corp.in]
Sent: 15 December 2023 06:34 PM
Cc: Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>; Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>
Subject: Delhi Budweiser T1 Equipment Requirement

Hi,

We are coming up with Budweiser outlet at Delhi T1.

We request you to kindly share the Pi for the same.

CAUTION : This Email originated from outside of the organization. Please do not open attachments or click links from an unknown or suspicious origin.

ITEM Model
Area NO PRODUCT DESCRIPTION SIZE MODEL Qry Category Brand No Amount
Bar U/C BEER CHILLING
Area BA-03B [MACHINE 450X450X800 |ELANPRO(HEZ20) 1 |Refrigeration
Bar
Area BA-033 (3 Beer Tap 450X450X800 |ELANPRO(HEZ20) 1  |Refrigeration
Bar HOSHIZAKI (IM-45WNE- Refrigeration - Bought
Area BA-03A |U/C ICE CUBE MACHINE 503 x 456 x 840 |25) 1 J|out
Bar 2 DOOR U/C BOTTLE 1350 x 520 x Refrigeration - Bought
Area BA-04 |[COOLER 900 BLUESTAR(BC350A) 2 |out
Bar Refrigeration - Bought
Area BA-04B |U/C GLASS WASH MACHINE |STD ELECTROLUX 1 |out

Thanks & Regards,
Abdul Rehman

| & +91 9920292129
Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited.
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